

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

September 21, 2012

Attn: Michael Safyan
Cosmogia Inc.
490 2nd Street, Suite 101
San Francisco, CA 94107

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Michael Safyan,

This refers to application, File No. 0287-EX-PL-2012, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. Our Spectrum Coordination Branch has returned your application because it wants to separate Dove 3 and Dove 4. Please refile using a separate application for each satellite. Each application must contain the complete data fields so that it can stand alone. Please do not reference any data between the applications.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 18107

Sincerely,



Walter Johnston
Chief
Electromagnetic Compatibility Division